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CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED (b)(3)
/™, Subject:[AIN] RE: Annual Memorial Ceremony - (b)(3)
: Q i To:
\, . From: \ (b)(6)
Date: 05/05/2012 11:58 PM
From:| ' b)(6
o » NG A
|
Please respond to
pond to | (b)(3)

Tbelieve Iconfirmed thatl was the only grandchild attending. However, I didn't delete this from my (0)(6) (b)(©)
email so I wanted to send this again - just in case. My apologies if this is a duplicate.

(b)(6)
From:‘ ‘ (b)(3)
To:| (b)(6)
Date: Wed, 18 Apr 2012 14:26:25 -0400
Subject: RE: Annual Memorial Ceremony -
Hi, (b)(6)
Thanks for the info. | talked to Mr. Shedd this morning and he mentioned that it was decided that
is the only child attending. Certainly your children are weicome if you decide to bring them.
Please confirm. '
(b)(6)
Thank you.
I | _ (b)(3)
' (b)(6)
From:| _ (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 6:41 PM
To:| | (b)(3)
Subject: Annual Memorial Ceremony -
. (b)(3)
The following is the information you requested. (b)(6)
8/29/2018 (b)(3)
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FAMILY OF - Leslianne Shedd
ATTEND - Yes

Flease let me know if you need anything else.

Eenards
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(b)(3)



